

District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Jeff Markstrom [<mailto:JMarkstrom@rowepsc.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint 24" Water Main Phase 1

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [<mailto:PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 11:34 AM
To: Jeff Markstrom
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint 24" Water Main Phase 1

Not in today ... And we can discuss further next week...proper sizing is important especially given the TTHM issue and stagnation contributing... I recall in our earlier discussion that the system model would be revisited to confirm whether this transmission main is properly sized or if a smaller sized main would be better suited given the decline in the city's customer base. I did not see any discussion of this in the submittal.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 30, 2015, at 9:10 AM, "Jeff Markstrom" <JMarkstrom@rowepsc.com> wrote:

Mike,

Good morning, hope all is well. I was following up with you to see if you had a chance to review the Phase 1 for the 24" WM project we submitted to you a few weeks back. The City just put this project out for bids this week and I wanted to make sure that we will have a permit soon.

Second thing is that the City is having us pull together a second project Phase 2 for the 24" WM project that we should be sending your way in the next couple weeks for review. The city wants to have a second project on the street in about a month so the construction is staggered a little this summer. Both projects are budgeted to get constructed this summer/fall.

I look forward to your response.

Jeff B. Markstrom, P.E., Senior Project Manager
RCWE Professional Services Company

<image001.jpg>

540 South Saginaw Street, Suite 200, P.O. Box 3746, Flint, MI 48602
tel: 810.341.7500 x252 / fax: 810.341.7573 / cell: 810.869.5388
JMarkstrom@rowepsc.com / www.rowepsc.com

From: Berndt, Jason (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Source Wster assessment Flint River
Attachments: FlintFinal0204.doc

See the attachment.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Berndt, Jason (DEQ)
Subject: Source Wster assessment Flint River

Jason,

Has a source water assessment been performed for the Flint River watershed...spec. for the Flint WTP intake? If so, the city of Flint would like to obtain a copy of source water assessment report.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817